



Hazel McIntosh

Performance Designer



+44 7799217143



www.hazelm McIntosh.com



@hazelmci



hazelm McIntosh@outlook.com

SUMMARY

Hazel is a Bristol based performance designer and theatre maker. Her previous fine art practices and BA Hons in Illustration have heavily influenced her set, costume and video designs. Hazel has previously worked as a Design Assistant for Coventry Moves, the opening show of Coventry City of Culture 2021. Her BOVTS credits include Set Designer for Pride and Prejudice (The Mount Without) and Costume Designer and Video Content Designer for eco-comedy Loam (Bristol Old Vic).

CREDITS

APRIL 2022 - JUNE 2022	COSTUME & VIDEO CONTENT DESIGNER Loam - Main Stage Bristol Old Vic - BOVTS Director: Marcus Romer
MARCH 2022 - MAY 2022	SET & COSTUME DESIGNER BULL - The Wardrobe Theatre - BOVTS Directors Festival Director: Ben Nash
NOV 2021 - FEB 2022	SET DESIGNER Pride and Prejudice - The Mount Without - BOVTS Director: Jenny Stevens
NOV 2020 - JUNE 2021	CREATIVE DESIGN ASSOCIATE Coventry Moves - Coventry City Centre - Coventry City Of Culture 2021 Designer: Ruby Pugh Director: Justine Themen

SKILLS

Performance Design, Set & Costume, Video Design, Blender, CAD, Scale model making, prop design and making, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Premier Pro, Art Direction, Illustration, Spacial design, Keynotes, MS Office.

CAREER

NOV 2020 - JUNE 2021	CREATIVE DESIGN ASSOCIATE Coventry City Of Culture Trust
SEPT 2020 - JULY 2021	CIRRICULUM SUPPORT STAFF West Coventry Academy
MAR - SEPT 2020	VOLUNTEER WAREHOUSE TEAM Coventry Foodbank - Trussel Trust
OCT - DEC 2019	CREATIVE INTERN Wunderman Thompson London
JUL - SEPT 2015 - 2018	BAR STAFF Lime Recruits Leamington Spa

EDUCATION

2021 - 2022 MA Performance Design	BRISTOL OLD VIC THEATRE SCHOOL Masters Degree
2016 - 2019 BA Hons Illustration Erasmus	UNIVERSITY OF THE WEST OF ENGLAND First class Honours Degree D&AD NewBlood - One to Watch Award Willem De Kooning Academy, Rotterdam
2015 - 2016 Foundation Art & Design	UAL LEAMINGTON SPA COLLEGE Distinction
2008 - 2015 GCSE's & Alevels	KENILWORTH SCHOOL AND SIXTH FORM GCSE 9 A* - B ALevel - Fine Art - A*, History - B, English - B